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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 24 February 2020 4:51 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR; Julie Mangubat

Subject: FW: ARRANGE PRE REPAIR INSPECTION FOR OUR VEHICLE JQQ 2293 || C10005674
Hi Team,

We would like to arrange TP PRS for JQQ2293. We do not have a copy of our PH's report yet. They have chosen Mr.
Kenneth Kong To survey their client's vehicle.

Workshop information:
Location : AE AUTO PTE LTD
160, Sin Ming Auto Drive
Sin Ming Auto City # 06-01
Singapore 575722.
Handphone : 93825367 / 90030857 .
DirectLine : 64535654
Fax : 64591698

Please confirm. Thank you.
Regards,

lvy Ratilla
Executive, Claims Admin

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853
E ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore 239924
budgetdirect.com.sg

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget Direct Insurance.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the
stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may
be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use,
interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.
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From: Autoexcel Engineering Pte Ltd <aeexcel@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 24 February 2020 4:36 PM

To: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Julie Mangubat <julie.m@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: RE: ARRANGE PRE REPAIR INSPECTION FOR OUR VEHICLE JQQ 2293 | | C10005674

Dear Officer In Charge,

We wish to select Kenneth Kong LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Thank you & Regards

Ryan Soh ( Manager)

Handphone : 93825367 / 90030857 .
Directline : 64535654

Fax : 64591698

From: Autoexcel Engineering <aeexcel @singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 24 February 2020 4:02 PM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: ARRANGE PRE REPAIR INSPECTION FOR OUR VEHICLE JQQ 2293 .

Dear officer In Charge,

Our vehicle JQQ 2293
Your insure SKL 1247 E
Date accident 23/02/2020

Please give us the lists of surveyor for Pre Repair Surveyor

Location : AE AUTO PTE LTD
160, Sin Ming Auto Drive
Sin Ming Auto City # 06-01
Singapore 575722.

Thank you
Regards

Ryan Soh 93825367 /64535654

-----Original Message-----
From: ricohscan691@gmail.com <ricohscan691@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 3:47 PM



160, Sin Ming L

Sin Minig Auto Clty $05-01 [ Centy,,
Tel; 64535654,64591630
Fax:64591698
Date : 24/02/2020 QUOTATION -THIRD PARTY CLAIM
AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE ( SINGAPORE ) PTE LTD
Attn; Motor Claim Department . Officer In Charge Claim Third Party Claim
Veh. No : JQQ 2293
Accident on : 23/02/2020 Model TOYOTA INNOVA
Insured Ins: KURNIA
QTyY PARTICULARS W/S ESTIMATE [SURVEYOR
Your insure : SKL 1247 E
1|FRONT LH FENDER | $/ 58060 -
1|FRONT LH FENDER UNDERSHIELD VAR 282.00 s
10|[FRONT LH FENDER UNDERSHIELD CLIPS NAe. |3 35.00 —
1|FRONT LH WHEELHUB $ 420.00 7
1|FRONT LH WHEEL BEARING $ 285.00 -2
1|FRONT LH LOWER ARM $ 448.00 2z
1|FRONT LH KNUCKLE ARM $ 469.00 ki
1|FRONT LH SUSPENSION $ 620.00 T .
1][FRONT LH DOOR A |$ 122850 T
1|{FRONT LH DOOR OUTER HANDLE rls 385.00 X
2|FRONT LH DOOR HINGES lowe 4 |3 480.00 [
1|FRONT LH DOOR CENTER HINGE $ 225.00 2
1|FRONT LH DOOR TRIM BOARD $ 680.00 K
1|FRONT LH DOOR LOCK $7T  450.00 X
1|FRONT LH DOOR INNER GARNISH/ FLAP $ 282.00 i
1|{FRONT LH DOOR OUTER MOULDING PN 398.60 X
1|FRONT LH DOOR WEATHERSTRIP Dot $ 298.00 Sz 0/
1|FRONT LH DOOR PILLAR RUBBER $ 266.50 2
1|{FRONT LH DOOR PILLAR LOWER GARNISH $ 7~ 383.00 X
1|FRONT LH WINDOW GEAR $ & 52060 —
1|FRONT LH WINDOW GEAR MOTOR $ 7», 38878 —
1|LH SIDE ROCKER PANEL $ 980.50 7
1|LH SIDE CENTER PILLAR INNER REPAIR
1|LH SIDE CENTER PILLAR OUTER $ /&4 74450 —
1|LH SIDE CENTER PILLAR GARNISH $/— 44700 X
1|REAR LH DOOR Z, 1% 122030 —
2|REAR LH DOOR HINGES $ 2 480.00| X
1|REAR LH DOOR TRIM BOARD $ J’z_, 680.00 |
1|REAR LH DOOR LOCK $ 2T 45000
1|REAR LH DOOR OUTER MOULDING $ fu 39800
1|REAR LH DOOR OUTER HANDLE $ /o, 38500| X
1|REAR LH DOOR WINDOW GEAR $ 52060| 7
1|REAR LH DOOR WINDOW GEAR MOTOR $ 38878 |
1|TAILAMP LH $ 580.00| 7
1|TAILLAMP LH LOWER BRACKET $ 180.00 | 7
1|TAILLAMP LH SIDE CLIP $ 2000 7
1|REAR LH FENDER $ /2 98885| x
1|REAR LH FENDER UNDERSHIELD $ L. 28500 «
1|REAR LH MUDFLAP $ S 22000 A
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AE AILITA DT T
AL AUTO PTE LTD
160, Sin M

Sinhﬁngf’“- 01
Singapore §75§722
Tel; 64535654, 6459163 e \ Y 7
Fax:64591698 " SRA )2 ij
1|REAR LH WHEELHUB BEARING $ 580.00 7
1|REAR LH SHOCK ABSORBER $ 480.00 i
1|REAR LH AXEL 3 2,280.00 7
1|REAR BUMPER L+ ey 840.00 —
1|REAR BUMPER LH SIDE RETAINER s prs 28200 —
$ 22,556.11
Less 25% 3 5,639.03
$ 16,917.08
S/INETT PARTS :
1|FRONT LH RIM o $ 80000 7
1[FRONT LH TYRE e | § 50000 7
1|LH SIDE ROCKER PANEL GARNISH Pt Ztn] | $ 1,800.00 il
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER SKIRTING $ 1,650.00 7
1|REAR LH RIM $ /s 800.00 | e—
1|REAR LH TYRE $ 500.00 i
1SET |FRONT LH DOOR SPEAKER $ 500.00 7
1SET_|RIM CENTER HUPCAP $ %/ 20000 —
TOTAL : $ 6,750.00
TOTALPARTS: |$  23,667.08
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AE AUTO PTE LTD
160, Sin Ming Drive
Sin Ming Auto City #06

160, Sin Ming |
>in Ming Auto Cit
Singapore

-01

AE AUTO PTE LTC

Singapore 575 L Tel: ¢
Tel: 64535654, 64591630
Fax:64591698 B ; -
SQQ 22975
QTY LABOUR AMOUNT |SURVEYOR
Balance b/f $ 23,667.08
LABOUR :
Labour charges to replace repair, cutting welding, align $ 1,600.00 /ey
adjust on accident area
Remove refix, replace garnish, trim board car seat upholstery $ 300.00 | /Ze=y7
efc
Labour to replace undercarriage and rim $ 500.00 =
To do computer wheel alignment $ 80.00| <~
Anti rust $ 12000 P2/
Transfer doors parts to another door $ 200.00| 2o/
Remove refix fuel tank $vn 250.00 X
Sealant seal gap, on cutting welding area, waterproofing $ 25000 | &=/
To do chassis body alignment $ +~ 35000 X
To do spray painting on accident area 3 1,400.00 | /Zca/
Check wiring system, check door wiring etc 200.00 | ¥z/

LABOUR :

TOTAL PARTS & LABOUR :

$
$ 5,250.00
$

28,917.08
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gt surubahass (J No. KIP (Baru) No. Polis/Tentera
Nami Bahasa Asal

na Faspdn
Liamat

Bt -ouhT pengadu .

SAHIL BAGUSHAIR

HAMED BIN
umi. Baru . No. Polis/Tentera - MNo. Pasport E5&9585"
- ;* 4 ,: al Jantina ~ Lelaki Tarikh Lahir 1110111956
no Syif Deranak ™ -
,,_,m.- 54 Tahun 1 Bulan Heturunan . ARAB Warganegara  SINGARPOREZ
Pekprjaan SWASTA
Aamat Tinggal 5LK 435H TAMPINES ST 45 #01-452, 526498 SINGAPORE
Aiamat IbuBapa -
Aiamat Pejabat e

. No. Tel (Pejabat) - No. Tel (Bimbit) ~ §582227203

N2, Tel (Rumah)
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Fenzadu Menyatakan |

272020 1AM LEBIH KURANG 14 45HRS SAYA MEMANDU MOTOKAR NOMBOR SKL1247E DARI PLAZA

T
Lt ’.’1;"_

3 "ENDAK KE KOTA RAYAPADA KETIKA ITU APABILA SAYA SAMPAI DI JALAN KUNING, SAYA HE
(0¥ 4 KANANAPABILA SAYA LIHAT KE KIRI DAN KANAN DAPATI TIADA KENDERAAN SAYA PUN

NTAR

*‘ﬁ:a» S:: l;lESMfELEK.TIBA-TIBA SEBUAH MPV NOMBOR JQQ2293 DATANG DARI SEBELA
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o \_J poLIS DIRAJA MALAYSIA
g, SF REPOT POLIS
e -». 2 \-;ﬂ‘@" ,, |
Balai T RAFIR JOHOR BAHRU(S) Pogawal Penylasat 430000
Dacrah LBAHRL SELATAN
Kontinjen HOHOR
No. Repot TRAFIK JOHOR BAHRU(S) 0505820
Tarikh 23022020
Waktu 1847 FM
Bahasa Diterima £ Malaysia
Butir-butir Penerima Repot
Nama MOHAMMAD HARRIS  No. Badan R153183 Pangkat - KONST
BN HARNAIN
Butir-butir Jurubahasa (Jika Ada):
Nama No. WP (Baru) — No. Polis/Tentera | —
Mo. — Bahasa Asal —
Pasport
Alamat -
Butir-butir Pangadu ©
Nama CHING KEE CHAU
No. K/P (Baru) £00512085177 No. Polis/Tentera . A1278564 Ho, Pasport L —
No. Sijil Beranak  — Jantina : Lelaki Tarikh Lahir : 12/05/1968
Umur - 50 Tahun 9 Bulan  Keturunan : Cina Warganegara . Malaysia
Pekerjaan - SWASTA
Alamat Tinggai NO 33 JALAN SURIA 46 BANDAR SERI ALAM, MASAI, 81750 JOHOR
Alamat tbuBapa  —
Alamat Pejabat ' —
Mo Tal Rigrah) =~ No. Tel (Pejabat) @ — ~ No. Tel (Bimbit) : 0187698198
Emel e SR R
Pengadu Menyatakan : Rema e
: DARI TAMAN TUN

PADA 23/02/2020 JAM LEBIH KURANG 1445HRS SAYA umumm'
AMINAH. APABILA SAMPAI DI JALAN KUNING, SAYA JALAN T‘Bﬁﬁ. TEA ADA SEUN-I MKAR NO
SKL1247E KELUAR DARI SIMPANG SEBELAH KIRI LALU M WKA . SAYA DI M@m TEP! KIRI
SAYA TIDAK CEDERA. KEROSAKAN MKAR SAYA TEP! KIRI, P :
BELAKANG. ARM RIM TAYAR DEPAN BELAKANG, S} H, BUMPER DEPAN BELAKANG, CE

DAN LAIN-LAIN KEROSAKAN YANG BELUM PASTI. SEKIAN | m it

Tandatangan Pengadu:

ID Pencetak | Tarikh



